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Re: Originat Certification of 326 FCC ID: WH3326505

To whom it may concern.

Please be advised that AGD wish to apply for an original certification of the 326 Radar to
FCC Part 15.245.

The 326 radar will be programmed to transmit at a centre frequency of 24.125GHz with a
bandwidth of up to 70MHz using FMCW modulation.

The model listed in the test report ( TRA-043537-45-01A) was "326-500-021" and the test
sample was labelled as such, the test sample was fully representative of model "326-505-
021", the subject of this equipment authorization.

Sincerely yours,

G

Richard Ellis

Compliance Engineer
AGD Systems
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